## **Annual Business Meeting**

## February 2, 2020 70 Present

The 2020 annual business meeting was called to order by Freeman Schrock, the chairman of the trustees. He presented the committee slate for the upcoming year and reminded the members of the opportunity for further nominations later in the meeting. Minutes from the 2019 meeting were distributed and reviewed. Kent Switzer motioned to approve the minutes as presented with a second from Bill Jackson. The minutes were approved.

Edwin Detweiler opened with prayer and gave a short devotional on Hebrews 10:35. He asked that we be obedient to God and about being a body that encourages and lifts each other up.

Pastor Jeff shared the expectations of membership at PVMC. Each member was given the opportunity to sign a PVMC understanding of Membership Statement thereby recovenanting for 2020. with PVMC. College students, shut ins, and the elderly will be exempt from the annual recovenanting expectation as determined by the elders.

A video highlighting some of the events at PVMC in 2019 was shown. Special thanks to Melissa Detweiler who compiled the video.

Delvin Mast, church treasurer, gave a financial review of the past year.

Pastor Jeff presented the proposed budget for 2020. It is An intentional budget. The proposed 2020 budget is based on the remaining balance from 2019. Discussion on how this would work was held. Hank Eichelberger, mission committee facilitator, commented on the increased missions' portion of the 2020 budget stating he was grateful for the support from the congregation. Their goal is to represent PVMC well. The committee would like to pair partner a "champion" with each mission we support. They would like to do a better job of finding new missions. He gave an invitation to be a champion (Contact person) for a mission. He asked the persons to contact a member of the committee. Meetings are open and are held the 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday of each month. Matt Jackson thanked Delvin Mast for the past years as his position of Treasurer. Other discussion and questions were asked concerning the intentional budget. Delvin will be sending letters of explanation to each ministry PVMC sponsors explaining the increase in this year's giving. Matt Jackson made motion to accept the 2020 budget as presented. Bob Yoder gave a second. The budget was approved as presented.

Pastor Jeff, on behalf of the elders, reported on the reorganization of the elders for the upcoming year. Delvin Mast will serve as moderator. Edwin Detweiler is the secretary. Mike Steigman will be in the role of pastoral care. Kent Switzer will represent the elders at mission's meetings and Karl Stutzman will do the same on CEC (Christion Education Committee).

Pastor Jeff gave an update on the youth pastor position.

Freeman Schrock gave an update on trustee issues. Church office hours will be Tuesday-Thursday from 9-2 and Fridays from 9-noon. They are looking into forming a committee to update the current kitchen facility. The use of the church facility for funerals of those not members of Pleasant View was discussed. The trustees will revisit the policy.

In other business, Bob Yoder talked about PVMC's participation with the MCC meat canner. The local MCC Canner committee has chosen to leave Hydro off the schedule for next year and we will continue to join Fairview churches for meat canning.

Freeman Schrock presented the committee nominations for 2020. Edwin and Melissa Detweiler volunteered from the floor to serve on the Sunday evening planning committee. They along with Seth and Julie Thomas will join the remaining members for a 2-year term. Stenson Miller will serve on the Audio-Visual team for another 3 years. Jennifer Wingard will join the Vacation Bible School Committee. Faith Slagell, who had finished the 2019 term of Christa Pennington, has agreed to continue to serve on CEC for 3 years. The church usher team presented two names, Eldon Shantz and Stephen Slagell, for church usher increasing the number of ushers from

four to five. Meribeth Slagell will continue as Etc. Shop representative. Ben Warner will be the new MCC meat canner representative for 3 years. Brenda Stutzman will remain on the Student aid committee for 3 years. Travis Chupp has agreed to serve as a church trustee for 3 years. Mike Propps will continue as a parking usher. No one volunteered to fill the vacant position of PVMC's representative to OK MCC Relief Sale. Kathie Switzer made a motion to accept these committee nominees as presented. Bob Yoder seconded the motion and the new committee members were approved. Pastor Jeff had a prayer of commissioning for the newly elected committee members.

Pastor Jeff closed with prayer.

Pastor Jeff made motion to adjourn the meeting . Matt Jackson made a second. The members accepted the motion. The annual business meeting was adjourned at 2:30 pm.

Minutes prepared by Kathy Thomas, Church Secretary